
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
      

 
 
 

    
    

   

From: Daniel Cusimano 
To: Scarborough Community Council 
Cc: Gregory Hobson-Garcia; Chris Sakkas; Peter Cusimano; Maziar Ahanin; acusimano@cusimanopc.com 
Subject: Appln # 18 147401 ESC 36 OZ 
Date: September 11, 2019 10:19:48 AM 
Attachments: SCAN.pdf 

City Clerk,
 
Attention: Carlie Turpin
 

RE:
 
1478 – 1496 Kingston Road 

We have reviewed the “Report for Action” dated August 28, 2019 and have many concerns and
 believe that there has not been enough engagement with the immediate adjacent land owners. 

As such, we believe and request that this file be deferred until there has been enough time for
 planning and the community (the adjacent property owners) to evaluate the design proposed in the
 context of the entire block. 
The Zoning bylaw and Urban Design for the “Manderley Block” call for a consolidated plan that is 6
 storeys of 20 metres which can be increased up to 8 storeys or 27 metres (see attached excerpts).
 The proposal from Core Development does not meet any of the criteria and far exceeds the zoning
 (4.5 is allowed and the current plan is 6.93 which is a 50% increase of what is permitted) and
 furthermore, at this time the plan has been developed without any consideration for the remainder
 of the block.  We question and want to understand if all of the studies undertaken to support the
 current Core development have taken into consideration the same built form and density on the
 remainder of the block? If so, those studies need to made available in a format that is easily
 understood by the remainder of the land owners. 

We request that this file be deferred until further notice and provide adequate time for the
 property owners to be ensured that the development is part of a consolidated masterplan with the
 appropriate built form and density shared by all. 
We are prepared to attend the public meeting and speak to the matter. 

Sal Maria Cusimano Ltd 
Salvatore Cusimano 1462 Kingston Road 
Maria Cusimano 1458 and 1472 Kingston Road 
Kingstone Property Inc 1464 Kingston Road 

Regards, 

Daniel Cusimano, B.Arch., MAA, AANB, OAA, MRAIC 
Principal Architect 

DANIEL LOUIS CUSIMANO ARCHITECT INCORPORATED. 
185 Bridgeland Avenue, Suite 107 
Toronto, Ontario M6A 1Y7 
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